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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2009-01-28 172927 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:12 AM

To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registrution Sectian
Division -of Coxrparations

supsEcT: STRUNGLIKETHEPROS.COM, LLC

(Nome of Limited Liability Compony )

The enclosud Articles of Amendment and (ec(s) aie submyted ror filing,

Please rewmeall orrespondence coneerting this matier (o 1the following:

Francyne Carrillo

(Nume ol Person}

Legelzoom.com. Inc.

(Firm’Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suile 180
{Address)

Los Angelas, CA 90028
(City/State and Zip.Code)

For further information concerning this malier, please coll:

w323 ) 962-8600

Francyna Carmillo
(Aren Code & Duynme Telephone Numbgr)

(Name ol Pessou)

Hnclosed is a cheek for the following amount:

[F]525.00 Fiting Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee & [}#55.00 Filing Fee &. [1$60.00 Filing Fee,
" Certilicute of Slaius Cerisled Copy Cerificate of Salus &
D (additionul copy is enelosed) ‘Certified Copy

(additional copy-is emclosxd)

" MAILING ADDRESS: '  STREET/COURIER' ADDRESS:

R egisreation Suction _chhlrnmm Scctinn

Division of Corporations - | Drivision of Corporations: -
P.O. Box 5327 ‘Clifton Buildiog

Tallahossee, FL'323{4  © 7 266 1:Exccutivo Centor Cirele

Tallubpgson, FL 32301 -
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TALY ﬁ‘g?ﬂﬁ“‘f OF STATE:
TO SSEE L ORIDE
ARTICLES O ORGANIZATION
OF
STRUNGLIKETH EPROS COM LEC
ame of the ( : bility Campany as it pow appearcon our records)
The Articks of Organization for 1his Limited Liability Company were filted on 07/31/2008 and assigned

Florida documeat number- 08000073680

This amendmedt is submitied 1o 'amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the liwited ligbility cowpipny here:

The new name must be distinguishpble and erad with the words “Limited Liability Company,™the designution "LLC" or Gw abbreviution
“LLer o

B. I smending the registered agent and/or registercd office address on our records, enter the pame of the new
istered agent and/er new regist Tice ndypes :

. New Repistered Office Addross:
L . ' (Fnter Florida streer-ccdress)

. Florida
ACirv) [Zip Conde)

New Registered Agent’s Shys E i L.

I hereby accepi the appointment as. regisicred ogent.andagree to act inthis capaciry. 1 furiher agree to comply with
the provisions of all statites relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties. and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my posttion.as regisiered ageni:as provided for-in Chapier 608, .8 Dr. if this document 1
heing filed ro merely reflect a changen the regivtered office addres.s I hereby confirpr thar the funiied Habifity
compamr has been nmlﬁed in wmmq o this chafrge C

(M £hanging Registered Agent, Signature of New Registrred Agent)

Page 1 of2
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iIf amending the Managers or Manyging Members om our records, enter the e, name, and aiddress of each Manager

or Managing Member belng added or removed from gur records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Lluic

£ MmGRM  Christopher Hanson

MGRM Marie Andree Hanson

DNumne Address

1235 OAK STREET N.E.

Type of Action

SAINT PETERSRIIRG Fi 33701

[7] Acdkd

Remove *

1235 OAK STREET N.E.. . ____ _
SAINT PET ;

A

Remove

[ 1raa

J::] Remove

e [ Aae

Remove

[Cadd

| ]Rcmnvcl

[ ]aad

:]chmvc

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Artach additional sheets, rf necesyary.)

Dated
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Teprosertalive of o member
Marie Andree Hanson, Member

Typed or printed sanie of a22nc¢
Page2of2
Filing Fee: $23.00



